
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

J. Scott Hall [SHall@montand.com] 
Monday, May 02, 2011 3:39 PM 
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
FW: NMOCD Case No. 14629: Application of Blue Dolphin Production, LLC for Compulsory 
Pooling 
Applicant's Response (corrected) to Special Appearance by the Jicarilla Apache Nation 
(00275148).PDF 

Attachments: 

See previous message. We failed to copy you on this as well. Again, sorry for the omission. 

J. Scott Hall 

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall@montand.com 
(505) 986-2646 

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE 
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR 

DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE 
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com 

AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 

From: Karen Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 1:36 PM 
To: 'Sherryl.Vigil@bia.gov'; 'dixonsandoval@jicarillaoga.com'; 'shenan.atcitty@hklaw.com'; 'fdavidson@state.nm.us'; 
'herb.becker@jaassociates.com' 
Cc: J. Scott Hall 
Subject: NMOCD Case No. 14629: Application of Blue Dolphin Production, LLC for Compulsory Pooling 

Please see attached Response, which corrects a typographical error and errors in e-mail addresses in the Response I sent 
earlier today. 

Karen A. Williams 
Assistant to J. Scott Hall and Sharon T. Shaheen 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
kwilliams@montand.com 
(505) 986-2692 

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE 
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR 
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE 
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO 
kwilliams@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 

Dear Counsel, 

l 



Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

J. Scott Hall [SHall@montand.com] 
Monday, May 02, 2011 3:33 PM 
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
FW: NMOCD Case No. 14629: Application of Blue Dolphin Production, LLC For Compulsory 
Pooling 
Letter to Jami Bailey 042611 (00275160).PDF 

I don't see that we copied you on this e-mail last week. Sorry for the omission. 

J. Scott Hall 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall @ montand.com 
(505) 986-2646 

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE 
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR 

DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE 
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com 

AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 

From: Karen Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 1:53 PM 
To: fdavidson@state.nm.us; sheri-yl.vigil@bia.qov; Dixonsandoval@jicarillaoaa.com; shenan.atcitty@hklaw.com: 
herb.becker@iaassociates.com 
Cc: J. Scott Hall; Seth McMillan 

Subject: NMOCD Case No. 14629: Application of Blue Dolphin Production, LLC For Compulsory Pooling 

Please see attached letter from Scott Hall to Jami Bailey. 

Karen A. Williams 
Assistant to J. Scott Hall and Sharon T. Shaheen 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
kwilliams @ montand.com 
(505) 986-2692 

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE 
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR 
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE 
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO 
kwilliams@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 

A 


